
Addendum #2 

RFP#15-048-34 – Communications Towers Inspection & Mapping 

 

Additional Information: 

Courthouse Tower – 90’ Rohn 25G Guyed Tower (on 60’ Courthouse Building) 

FCC ASR number: 1065998 constructed (per license) 7/8/1996 

 

Under Section III. RFP Due Date the time should be listed as 11:00 a.m. CST on Monday August 10, 2015, 

not 11:00 p.m.  

 

Questions and Answers: 

 

1)  In the “Scope of Services” section, it states that actual locations of the 2 tower sites are available 

through you.  Could you please let me know the addresses (or lats and longs) of each tower site? 

Answer:   

Cedarville site (Amberg Wausaukee) - W8378 Amberg Wausaukee Road, Amberg WI  54104 

Courthouse - 1926 Hall Avenue,  Marinette WI  54143 

 

2)  The Scope of Services notes that “existing documentation for the towers will be made available to 

the successful vendor for reference prior to the start of work”.   

Can the available information be provided now during the RFP process?  The extent of available 

information will have effect on the bid cost and required work for the structural analysis.  I.e. Are 

existing tower structure and foundation plans available?  Is an existing geotech report available? 

Answer:   

Any existing documentation that is available will be made available to the successful vendor for 

reference prior to the start of work.   

 

We will not be posting the available information during the RFP process. 

 

3)  Can photographs, taken from ground level, be provided for each tower so we can get a sense of the 

current loading conditions?   

Answer:   

Photographs will be attached to the website. 

 

 

 



 


